Hamblen County, Tennessee
2022 Food Service Equipment for Hamblen County Justice Center (ITB 2022-15)
Vendor Submitted Questions with Responses

1. Is this project taxable?
Yes, local sales tax is applicable. Please include sales and or use tax where
applicable.

2. Is there a bid bond required for this project? If so, what percentage is required?
Yes. Bidder is to supply a 100% payment and performance bond in the amount of the
bidder’s bid.

3. Are there any minority requirements?
No.

4. Is this an OCIP or CCIP project?
No.

5. Is this project prevailing wage or union?
No requirement to be union. The project does not have prevailing wage.

6. Where can I find complete drawing documents for this project?
The most current drawings have been sent via WeTransfer to all known interested
vendors. If you do not have copies and would like to receive them, email Johnna
Harrell at Johnna.harrell@co.hamblen.tn.us.

7. I can email my proposal and bid form to johnna@co.hamblen.tn.us?
Submission instructions are located on page 29 of the bid document. The email in
this question is incorrect. It should be Johnna.harrell@co.hamblen.tn.us.
Submission instructions must be followed carefully, or your submission may not be
considered.

8. Does this bid go to Burwil Construction or to Hamblen County?
Refer to answer on question 7.
9. There aren’t any drawings with the current bid request. Is it ok to use the drawings from
the original project?
The drawings have been sent via WeTransfer to all known interested vendors. If you
have not received those drawings email Johnna.harrell@co.hamblen.tn.us to request
them. Those are the most recent drawings and will be the ones needed to use for
bidding this project.

10. Can you provide plans for the Food Service Equipment or access to a link to review for
bidding?
See answer to question #9.

11. I understand that I am also providing pricing for MEPs for this project?
Refer to the Specifications section of the bid document.

12. Are there food service drawings that you can provide?
See answer to question #9.

13. Will the owner be taking care of any additional FFE not listed on these documents?
Yes. The laundry equipment bid has been released. Other FF&E bids will be
released at a later date.

14. Who is responsible for hooking up the new equipment once it is set in place?
Please refer to the Specifications of the bid document.

15. The specifications for item #2 shows N.I.K.C. The bid form includes item #2, but the
schedule does not. Does this need to be quoted?
Item #02 does not need to be quoted. Leave the cost for this item blank on the bid
form.

